
CENWW-ODL                                             April 28, 2021  
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD: 21 LWG 07 
 
SUBJECT: RSW Log Removal  
 
Removal of an entangled log in the RSW debris boom was necessary to maintain safe fish 
passage and prevent damage to the forebay boom (see photo).  Initial efforts to clear the log 
failed and it was determined that the RSW would need to be closed for removal.  April 28 
LWG operator began closing the RSW at 0658 hours and returned the RSW to service at 0720 
hours.  Successful removal of the log took less that 10 minutes.  
  

A. Species – NA   
B. Origin – NA  
C. Length – N/A  
D. Marks and tags – NA  
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – NA 
F. Cause and Time of Death – NA 
G. Future and Preventative Measures – Continue to complete regular inspections of spillway 
gates and flow conditions.   

 
Sincerely,  
Elizabeth Holdren  
Lead Supervisory Fisheries Biologist  
Walla Walla District 
Lower Granite Project  
Ph. (509) 843-2263 

 

Photo 1. Forebay south side of RSW.  


